1992

Lori Waters v. Garth T. Howard, Jean Howard : Brief of Appellant

Utah Court of Appeals

JURISDICTION AND NATURE OF PROCEEDING

This court has jurisdiction of this appeal pursuant to Utah Code §§78-2a-3(2)(d) and 78-4-11.

STATEMENT OF THE ISSUES AND STANDARD OF REVIEW

1) May a tenant who was known to the landlord but not named as a defendant to an unlawful detainer action and never served in that action be evicted pursuant to a writ of restitution issued against a former tenant without violating the due process clause of the Utah or United States Constitutions?

2) Is a landlord guilty of forcible entry or forcible detainer or wrongful eviction of a tenant when he files an eviction action against a former tenant only, obtains a writ of restitution against that former tenant only but does not have the writ executed, then nails shut the doors to the rented dwelling and chains off the driveway while aware of the tenancy of the current tenant?

The trial court granted summary judgment finding no due

process violation, no jurisdictional defect, no forcible entry or detainer and no wrongful eviction. This court should review the facts and inferences in the light most favorable to Waters, the losing party below and resolve doubts or uncertainties about the facts in Waters' favor. The trial court's legal conclusions are reviewed for correctness. Canfield v. Albertson's, Inc., 200 U.A.R. 61, 62 (Utah Ct. of App., filed Nov.13, 1992).

DETERMINATIVE STATUTES AND RULES

Utah Code §§ 78-36-1, 7, 10, 12, and 12.3.

STATEMENT OF THE CASE

This action for conversion, forcible entry and detainer, wrongful eviction, and other claims was filed by Waters against her former landlord, Howard.[R.1-6] The action was set for trial. [R.31] On the court's own motion, the landlord's trial brief was deemed a motion for summary judgment on the issues of forcible entry and detainer and wrongful eviction and granted without testimony or affidavits being presented. [R.63-4, 71-75]

The trial court found that the facts were not in dispute. In October, 1988, Waters rented the premises at 1067 East Diamond Way, Sandy, Utah, from Krukowskis, who had previously purchased the property from Howard on a Uniform Real Estate Contract. [R.51, 53] Krukowskis defaulted on their contract with Howard. [R.23-27] Howard served an eviction notice on Krukowskis and had them served with an unlawful detainer complaint filed in Murray Circuit Court [R.44]. Both the eviction notice and the summons and complaint were served on Krukowskis at an address different

than the Diamond Way address. [R.44]

Howard spoke with Waters at the premises in early December, when she informed him that she had paid rent to Krukowskis.

[R.72, para.5] Howard and Waters were unable to agree on rental terms. [R.49, 72, para.2] Howard obtained a default judgment against Krukowskis. [R.72, para.6] Howard also obtained a writ of restitution directed against Krukowskis and ordering the removal from the premises of "any and all persons claiming an interest in the premises through Krukowskis." [R.45] A constable posted the writ on the premises.[R.45] Subsequently, Howard attempted to remove Waters from the premises as a trespasser.[R.58] When that failed, Howard nailed the entrances to the premises shut and chained shut the gate to the driveway, denying Waters access to the premises [R.59]

The trial court found that Howard had acted properly in excluding Waters from the premises without judicial process because she was a mere trespasser not a tenant since her rights as a tenant were derivative through Krukowskis [R.73]. The trial court further found that not naming Waters as a party in the eviction action against Krukowskis was proper and that posting the writ of restitution rather than personally serving it was proper [R.73-74]. Judgment against Waters dismissing her complaint no cause of action on these issues was entered on September 23, 1991 [R.76-77]. A notice of appeal was filed but subsequently withdrawn.[78-79,81-82]. The remaining issues were resolved at a hearing on May 21, 1992 and a final judgment was

entered on September 20, 1992 [R.83] The notice of appeal was filed on September 29, 1992 [R85].

SUMMARY OF ARGUMENT

Howard wrongfully evicted Waters by failing to name her in an eviction action he filed against a former tenant or in the writ of restitution he obtained even though he knew she was the tenant in possession. He then forcibly excluded her from the premises, committing forcible entry. The trial court erroneously granted Howard summary judgment dismissing Waters' claims. Since the writ of restitution procedure was without jurisdiction over Waters and since her right to due process under both the state and federal constitutions was violated, the trial court erred in dismissing her claims.

ARGUMENT

I. AFTER HOWARD COMMITTED FORCIBLE ENTRY AND DETAINER BY PHYSICALLY EXCLUDING WATERS FROM THE PREMISES, THE TRIAL COURT ERRED IN DISMISSING WATERS' COMPLAINT

Howard never served an eviction notice upon Waters, never served her in an eviction action nor caused her to be removed from the premises by a sheriff or constable executing a writ of restitution, despite his knowledge of her tenancy [R. 63, 72 paras. 4 and 5]. Instead, Howard "evicted" Waters by nailing the doors shut and chaining the driveway [R.68 para.8]. Howard's self-help actions excluded Waters from the premises without judicial process and constituted forcible entry and detainer.

Utah Code §78-36-1 prevents landlords from using violence or force to retake property rather than proceeding with an eviction

action. In Pentecost v. Harward, 699 P.2d 696 (Utah 1985), the Utah Supreme Court found an action for forcible entry existed where an apartment manager removed a tenant's property from the premises without judicial process. This case is similar in that Waters was locked out and prevented from using her apartment and her property by Howard's actions.

Old Utah cases reach the same conclusion and are still good law: self-help evictions of any sort by a landlord are unlawful and subject the offending owner to liability both pursuant to the forcible entry statute for possession and incidental damages and in tort for additional damages. King v. Firm, 285 P.2d 1114, 1118 (Utah 1955); Buchanan v. Crites, 150 P.2d 100,102 (Utah 1944);and Paxton v. Fisher, 45 P.2d 903,906 (Utah 1935). See also, Fowler v. Seiter, 838 P.2d 675 (Utah App.1992). The trial court's conclusions of law [R. 63-64, 73-4, paras. 1, 4, 5,and 6] and judgment sanctioning the forcible entry [R.76,para. 2] are in error and should be reversed.

II. THE TRIAL COURT ERRED IN SANCTIONING HOWARD'S SELF-HELP EVICTION

Under Utah law "[i]t is unlawful for an owner to willfully exclude a tenant from the tenant's premises in any manner except by judicial process . . ." Utah Code § 78-36-12. Section 78-36-12.3(1) defines willful exclusion as "preventing the tenant from entering into the premises with intent to deprive the tenant of such entry." Here Howard has clearly violated this statute yet the trial court explicitly found that plaintiff had no remedy against Howard [R. 64, 73, para.5]. This conclusion is erroneous.

The rationale behind Utah's law mandating judicial process before eviction lies in preventing breaches of the peace brought about through self-help. Pentecost v. Harward at 700. Here again, the trial court's conclusion that Waters was a trespasser and that Howard had some right to physically prevent her from entering the premises she had rented is in error [R.64, 73, para. 4], sanctions just such breaches of the peace and is a serious distortion of this frequently articulated state public policy. This court should reverse.

III. HOWARD'S EVICTION OF WATERS WITHOUT NAMING HER IN THE UNLAWFUL DETAINER CASE OR IN THE WRIT OF RESTITUTION VIOLATED HER RIGHT OF PROCEDURAL DUE PROCESS AS GUARANTEED BY THE UTAH AND U.S. CONSTITUTIONS.

Tenants in possession have a due process right to receive legal notice before eviction. In Greene v. Lindsey, 456 U.S. 444 (1982), the U.S. Supreme Court held that by failing to give tenants adequate notice of the proceedings against them before issuing final orders of eviction, the Kentucky statute deprived them of property without due process of law as required by the Fourteenth Amendment to the U.S. Constitution. The Greene court stated:

[i]n this case, appellees have been deprived of a significant interest in property: indeed, of the right to continued residence in their homes. . . . The sufficiency of notice must be tested with reference to its ability to inform people of the pendency of the proceedings that affect their interests. In arriving at this constitutional assessment, we look to the realities of the case before us: In determining the constitutionality of a procedure established by the State to provide notice in a particular class of cases, 'its effect must be judged in light of its practical application'

456 U.S. at 451. (emphasis added). In Greene, the summons and complaint were posted on the door and never received. Waters did not receive notice, but for a different reason - she was not a named party. But like the tenants in Greene, Waters was deprived of a significant interest in property - the right to continued residence in her home - without due process of law.

The Greene court applied principles of due process established in Mullane v. Central Hanover B. & T. Co., 339 U.S. 306, 313-315 (1949), the landmark case mandating proper notice before deprivation of property. The Mullane court stated:

[t]here can be no doubt that at a minimum [the Due Process Clause] requires that deprivation of life, liberty, or property by adjudication be preceded by notice and opportunity for hearing appropriate to the nature of the case. . . . This right to be heard has little reality or worth unless one is informed that the matter is pending and can choose for himself whether to appear or default, acquiesce or contest. . . . An elementary and fundamental requirement of due process in any proceeding which is to be accorded finality is notice reasonably calculated, under all the circumstances, to apprise interested parties of the pendency of the action and afford them an opportunity to present their objections.

Mullane established federal due process notice standards. Waters was not given any such notice. While the trial court found that she was aware of the eviction proceeding against Krukowski, [R.63, 73 para.3], that court also found that not including her in the eviction case or even naming her in the writ of restitution was proper [R.74, para.5]. It would have been simple for Howard to include her as a party or to amend the complaint and add her name since he was surely aware of her identity after he met with her but was unable to agree on rental terms [R.72,

paras.4, 5]. Instead of taking either of these simple steps, Howard proceeded with the eviction suit that named only Krukowskis as parties. The trial court erroneously ratified this action [R.74, para.5].

State courts such as California have applied a similar due process analysis to notice, relying on their state constitution's clauses as well as the fourteenth amendment. "Possession of a tenant is a substantial right....[N]o one, consistent with constitutional safeguards, can be deprived of the possession or title to property, or any other substantial right, without reasonable notice and opportunity to be heard." Mendoza v. Small Claims Court of Los Angeles Judicial District, 321 P.2d 9, 12 (Cal. 1958).

Relying on Mendoza and Mullane, the California Supreme Court found due process violated in a case much like the present one: the eviction of a tenant in possession without the inclusion of that tenant in the unlawful detainer suit. In Arrieta v. Mahon, 644 P.2d 1249 (Cal. 1982), the landlord filed an unlawful detainer action for nonpayment against only a former co-tenant even though the landlord had accepted rent from the other co-tenant, who remained in possession, for more than eighteen months. The first notice the tenant in possession had of the action was when the marshall posted the writ ordering her to vacate. That court held:

[n]otice 'reasonably calculated . . . to apprise interested parties of the pendency of the action and afford them an opportunity to present their objections' is, of course, an essential element of the right to a

hearing. Those who are evicted from their homes pursuant to a writ issued against another receive no notice or hearing whatever - unless by sheer good fortune they discover the pendency of the action and are able to block it through an extraordinary remedy. Even those that know of the action may not know that their own right to possession is in jeopardy if they are not named in the writ or accompanying papers. In either case, their eviction is manifestly contrary to the strictures of the Fourteenth Amendment of the United States Constitution and article I, section 7 of the California Constitution.

644 P.2d at 1253-54 (citations omitted) (footnotes omitted) (emphasis added). This analysis is of more than passing significance given that Utah's eviction statute was copied from California. Buchanan v. Crites, 150 P.2d at 103.

The Arrieta court noted the danger of applying a writ to unnamed persons. The court stated:

[a]s the events which triggered this action prove, an unnamed occupant may not discover the existence of the unlawful detainer proceeding until the marshal appears to put her and her children on the street. Thus, it is quite possible that a tenant will be deprived of possession before receiving a hearing.

664 P.2d at 1255. In Utah, just as in California, the right to notice and a pre-eviction hearing is clearly established in unlawful detainer actions. See Utah Code §§ 78-36-3, 78-36-8, 78-36-8.5(2)(c), 78-36-9, and 78-36-10.

Waters was situated similarly to the tenants in Arrieta and, like those tenants, was deprived of possession before receiving a hearing. The procedural difference in the two cases is not significant. There the marshal posted the notice and would have carried out the eviction but for a restraining order. Here the constable posted the writ of restitution and the landlord

physically turned out the tenant. In both cases the tenant was removed from the premises by a landlord who knew they resided there and chose to ignore their presence and their right by invoking legal action solely against a non-resident former tenant. The California court found a due process violation. This court should also.

In non-eviction contexts, Utah courts have required adequate notice to comply with state constitutional due process requirements. For example, in Nelson v. Jacobsen, 669 P.2d 1207, 1214 (Utah 1983), a pro se litigant was advised only two days before trial that a "hearing" was actually to be a full trial, not advised of his right to request a jury, and not given adequate time to prepare a defense. A judgment against him of \$84,600 was entered. On appeal the Supreme Court reversed, finding a violation of due process which has been frequently cited.

The court focused on "basic fairness of procedure" and found that to comply with due process, there must be a "hearing" which must be "prefaced by timely notice which adequately informs the parties of the specific issues they must prepare to meet." 669 P.2d at 1213, citing State v. Gibbs, 500 P.2d 209 (Idaho, 1972). This analysis was similar to that used earlier in State in the Interest of L.G.W., 638 P.2d 527, 528 (Utah 1981). Here the only "notice" to Waters of the eviction was the posted writ of restitution [R.45] and there never was a hearing which involved her. Certainly this is more egregious than the facts in Nelson.

Waters' due process rights were violated; the trial court erred.

This court followed Nelson and Mullane in W. & G. Co. v. Redevelopment Agency, 802 P.2d 755, 762 (Utah App. 1990) in analyzing the procedure used to condemn blighted buildings for redevelopment: "where notice is ambiguous or inadequate to inform a party of the nature of the proceedings against him or her, a party is deprived of due process." There this court found that, although some hearings were apparently held to determine whether downtown property was blighted, the property owners were never advised that the hearings could affect them, were led to believe the contrary and thus the procedure violated due process.

In this case, not only was a potentially interested party not properly notified or given an opportunity for a hearing, as in W. & G. Co., but Waters, a subtenant in possession, was not even made a party to a proceeding that effectively extinguished her constitutionally protected possession rights.

**IV. THE WRIT OF RESTITUTION WAS VOID AS TO WATERS
SINCE THE COURT HAD NO JURISDICTION OVER WATERS
BECAUSE SHE WAS NOT A NAMED PARTY.**

The writ of restitution in this case, which the trial court upheld as proper, [R. 73-4, paras. 5-6] ordered the removal of Krukowskis "along with any and all persons claiming an interest in the premises through defendant" [R.45]. The trial court found Waters to be a trespasser and found that she held an interest only through Krukowskis [R.73, paras.1,2, 4]. The trial court dismissed Waters' unlawful eviction claim in its summary judgment order [R.76]. This decision was in error because there was no

jurisdiction over Waters in the eviction action, so applying the writ to her and sanctioning her eviction in the absence of jurisdiction is error.

The writ of restitution used in this case, [R.45], appears to be drafted in compliance with Utah Code §78-36-7(2) yet violates Waters' due process rights, both for the reasons discussed above and because it purports to extend the jurisdiction of the court over a person not served or a party to the action. This section states:

. . . All persons who enter under the tenant after the commencement of the action hereunder shall be bound by the judgment the same as if they had been made parties to the action.

While there may be a question as to when the action commenced, the trial court's conclusions that not naming Waters in the action or in the writ and evicting Waters as a tenant holding an interest only through Krukowski was proper [R.74] appear to be based on this statute. Yet in the absence of any claim of jurisdiction, the trial court's conclusions and judgment on this issue are erroneous and should be reversed.

This situation is similar to that in Perkins v. Spencer, 243 P.2d 446, 449 (Utah 1952). There the trial court found and the Utah Supreme Court affirmed that where an unlawful detainer action was brought against a husband and wife and only the wife was properly served with the notice to quit, the husband was not in unlawful detainer, and there was no right of the landlord to possession of the premises as against the husband. Howard here had no right of possession against Waters.

Another similar situation arose in Pease v. Industrial Commission of Utah, 694 P.2d 613, 615-6 (Utah 1984). There the Supreme Court reversed an award of worker's compensation benefits against one partner of an employer partnership because there had been no finding that that person was a partner nor had she been notified of the hearing. The court stated:

Corinne Pease did not receive any notice of the hearing to adjudicate Luther Sander's claim. She was not an addressee of the notice of hearing sent the Commission to Norco, Ray Pease, and Keith Norwood. Nor was she listed on Sander's application for a hearing either as a partner in Norco or as a statutory employer....The order as to Corrine Pease was not valid because she had not been personally served and there was no basis in the findings for imposing liability on her as a partner.

The decision was based on both the due process violation and the lack of jurisdiction. As here, there was simply no way that a valid order could be entered against a person never notified of the proceedings that would affect her, never served, and never even named in the lawsuit.

This same result is correct even if the argument be made that the tenancy is a res and that a lower jurisdictional standard is applicable to in rem proceedings. While this was discussed and impliedly endorsed in Graham v. Sawaya, 632 P.2d 851 (Utah 1981), it was disavowed in Carlson v. Bos, 740 P.2d 1269, 1273 n.9 (Utah 1987). In that case, which focused on when service on an out of state motorist could be accomplished by serving the Utah Secretary of State, the court imposed an obligation of making a "diligent effort" to locate an alleged nonresident or departed resident motorist defendant before

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