1992

Lori Waters v. Garth T. Howard, Afton Jean Howard : Brief of Appellee

Utah Court of Appeals

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

Contract DEFAULT and TERMINATION OF SAID CONTRACT RIGHT that

were previously privy to Krukowski; NOW for a SECOND TIME-

A writ foreclosed ANY RIGHTS that Krukowski held in

the Premises/Property, ALSO it foreclosed ANY RIGHT

that INTERVENOR/trespasser Waters held in the Premises; (R.73)-

BECAUSE WATERS was in POSSESSION only under the aspecess

of Krukowski; AND there was no Privity of contract- (R.73-74)-

between HOWARD'S or Waters either by written or Oral Lease.

Waters had NOTICE OF THE LEGAL PROCEEDINGS- (R.45)and

Exhibit "10"), AND knew that she must move from the premises

because her rights of possession were only good so long

as Krukowski had any legal Rights in the Premises/Property.

(see 3rd Cir.,Court-Docket- Exhibit "12a.a.)

8) ARGUMENT

INTERVENORS/Krukowski's/Waters' made "FORCIBLE Entry into the premises,

SUMMARY OF ARGUMENT

TRESPASSERS - Waters' were found living in the house.

Howard's took no further action, because Waters' said

they were renting from Krukowski's (Exhibit"N")-

PREVIOUSLY ***

HOWARD filed Second ACTION Murray Dept. Case No.883009797

in the Third Circuit Court - Murray Department -(emphasis added)

DETERMINATIVE STATUES AND RULES

UTAH CODES, 78-36-1, and 78-36-7, and 78-36-10 and 78-36-12.

3, and 78-38-12.3 . ; 78-36-7, 78-36-3, 78-36-6, 78-36-12.6,)

AND LEGEND: Ex.is made to mean EXHIBITS) EXHIBITS-"A of 4)pages,

and- Ex."C-3 pages, and Ex."Ca, and Ex."COV" and Ex."H",and

Ex."F" and Ex."N", and Ex."RENT", and EX."S", and Ex."S-R-of

4)pages, and Ex."2", and Ex."7", and Ex."8", and Ex."10",

and Ex."11",and Ex."12", and Ex.12aa, AND Ex."12",).

AND THE NEW DISCOVERY OF PRIOR ACTION, SANDY Dept.

THIRD CIRCUIT-(Ex."C-3pages)-

COURT - CASE No. 883004435 - Filed 11 / August 1988

The Howard's, Plaintiffs,filed Action against Randy P. Krukowski

and Brenda Mast Krukowski, Defendants ... in a (Ex."B- 2-pages)

COMPLAINT FOR : UNLAWFUL DETAINER; and BREACH OF CONTRACT : Case

No. 883004435 *Third Circuit Court SANDY CITY DEPARTMENT,

9) ARGUMENT

*Many NOTICES served on Krukowski **

SUMMARY OF ARGUMENT

09/03/88/ Return of service/ Constable Nemelka/ Exhibit "F"(2)pages
10/20/88 - Constable Nemelka - POSTED PROPERTY and
mailed CERTIFIED COPY to : Randy - Exhibit "7"-2-pages)-
COURT HEARING NOTICE - mailed by court - Exhibit "H ").
DEFENDANT had ATTORNEY - see Attorney's letter- Exhibit "8").
NOTICE TO PERFORM COVENANT -served by -Owner - Exhibit "C').

10) ARGUMENT

Krukowski was destroying the premises ,broken doors,-(
window(removed coal stove -

SUMMARY OF ARGUMENT

Sheriff Report - Exhibit "S-R).

10a.) ARGUMENT

HANDICAPPED ** Pro Se GARTH T. HOWARD is DISABLED *.
 AND had a hard time climbing the STAIRS to the COURT -
 At the time Sandy dept. case No. 883004435 was filed
 the Sandy dept. was located two (2) levels of upstairs;
 the Pro- Se Howard found the stairs real hard to climb

SUMMARY OF ARGUMENT

Pro- SE Howard phoned the CLERK AT SANDY DEPT. AND
 explained that the Pro-Se Howard was DISABLED and he had
 a hard time getting to the court; and that the Pro-SE
 Howard was HAVING A LOT OF PROBLEMS FROM THE DEFENDANT'S
 KRUKOWSKI'S and that he needed further HELP from the
courts in getting possession of his property from Krukowski's.

I the Pro-Se Howard asked if I could
go down to the MURRAY Dept. because it was more easy for
me(Howard), to get to the court for they had no stairs
HOWARD WAS INFORMED BY : the SANDY COURT CLERK -THAT IT
WAS THE SAME COURT SYSTEM **
BUT JUST A DIFFERENT DEPT.OF THE THIRD CIRCUIT COURT .
and that I could seek help LEGALLY down there at the
MURRAY dept.so PRO- Se Howard FILED -(Exhibit"12aa.)-
A SECOND COMPLAINT: WAS ALSO SERVED ON KRUKOWSKI ,
AS COMPLAINT FOR : BREACH OF CONTRACT: COMPLAINT FOR
EVICTON, (unlawful detainer,) case No. 883009797
issued from MURRAY CIRCUIT COURT (R.44) and the
constable had a real hard time trying to locate the
KRUKOWSKI's.. They had abandoned the property and moved
to parts unknown to nobody but the *INTERVENOR (Waters'
see Constable's unable to locate Return - Exhibit "12").

11) ARGUMENT

WATERS DID NOT KNOW WHERE HER LANDLORD LIVED

SUMMARY OF ARGUMENT

She said she was renting from Krukowski but yet she did not know where Krukowski had moved to ; Waters' Husband was employed by krukowski and was a good friend of krukowski; and Mr. Waters ; each day (five/six days a week - went to work with krukowski and the Waters and Krukowski's SHARED/THE PREMISES at 1067 E. Diamond Way and was a close friend of Randy's also and he being their landlord who they said they had paid rent to:(Exhibit"N")

12) ARGUMENT

WATERS and KRUKOWSKI COMMITTED "INTERVENOR FRAUD

SUMMARY OF ARGUMENT

(utah Code-78-36-3-Note to Decisions
sub para-INTERVENOR-(Tanner V lawler,6 Utah 2d 84,305 P.2d 882, modified on another point ,66 Utah 2d 268, 311 P.2d 791 (1957)-A INTERVENOR (Exhibit"N")-
that they did not know where he lived. The house was in shambles/ a lot of damage (Utah code 78-36-10, c) had been done to the premises(-Exhibit "11").
Howard spoke with the trespasser/Intervenor Waters at premises and told her she was trespassing on Howards property;
Waters said she had rented the premises from Krukowski and paid the rent to Krukowski, HOWARD phoned the Sheriff dept. for HELP , (see Salt Lake County Sheriff report case No. 89-971 - Exhibit "S-R -four (4)pages , this-Sheriff Report tells in a good detail of what was happening and what the dispute was all about.

13) ARGUMENT

THE TRIAL COURT ERRED IN FINDING HOWARD GUILTY OF CONVERSION OF PERSONAL PROPERTY BELONGING TO WATERS.

SUMMARY OF ARGUMENT

Howard obtained a default judgement (Exhibit "F" and Exhibit "G") against KRUKOWSKI (R.72, para.6). Howard also obtained Writ against Krukowski and ordering the removal from the premises of any and all persons claiming an interest in the (Exhibit "12aa.")- premises through Krukowski." (R.45) a constable posted the- (Utah code 78-36-6), Writ on the premises. (Exhibit "R" addendum 22-1), SUBSEQUENTLY Howard had the Salt lake County Sheriff dept. assist Howard in removing Trespasser/INTERVENOR- Waters' off of premises (R.58). AFTER THE INTERVENOR had removed her personal property under the supervision of the aforesaid Sheriff; (Exhibit "S-R-page 4 AND Utah code 78-36-10, and 78-36-12.6)- AND pursuant to UTAH CODE 78-36-12.6 para. 2 - (ABANDONED premises - Retaking and rerenting by owner - Liability of tenant - Personal property of tenant left on premises.- Howard had loaded up certain personal property that was abandoned on the premises to put items in STORAGE (Exhibit "S-R -page 4 " and when Lori Waters was packing some of her belongings she discovered some missing items- (Exhibit "S-R -page 4") : THE MISSING ITEMS were given to Sheriff who returned items to Waters- (Exhibit "S-R -page 4 ") Waters personal items were removed pursuant to Utah code 78-36-12.6 para. 1 and see Sheriff Report) waters packed and moved her own personal/property with the aid of Darrel Waters, but there was bad weather - SNOWING and re: cold, AFTER DARK so waters decided to finish moving LATER.

14) ARGUMENT

HOWARD DID NOT COMMIT FORCIBLE ENTRY AND DETAINER BY
EXCLUDING WATERS FROM THE PREMISES ;

SUMMARY OF ARGUMENT

THE TRIAL COURT WAS CORRECT IN DISMISSING
WATERS' COMPLAINT (78-36-12 and 78-36-12.3 and 78-36-12.6 and 78-36-3)

15) ARGUMENT

HOWARD ACTED PROPER IN EXCLUDING WATERS FROM TRESPASSING ON THE PREMISES

SUMMARY OF ARGUMENT

SUBSEQUENTLY then Howard secured the premises by nailing
shut the broken doors, covering the broken window
and CLOSEING shut the gate to the driveway : To deny Any
person access to the property, at that time the
(R.59)and Utah code 78-36-10, and 78-36-12.6, and 78-36-3,-
para. 1,d.); The trial court FOUND THAT HOWARD
HAD ACTED PROPERLY IN EXCLUDING THE TRESPASSER WATERS'
from the premises without judicial process, but with posted
notice ; WATERS' was a trespasser not a
tenant since her rights were derivative through
Krukowski, her HUSBAND's EMPLOYER (R.73). The trial
court further found that not naming Waters as a party in
the EVICTION PROCESS against her husband's employer
Krukowski was proper and that posting the writ of
Restitution rather than personally serving it was
proper(R.73-74 AND Utah code 78-36-6),
** KRUKOWSKI had been previously served (Exhibit"F")-
aforesaid Writ's, Notices, Via the Sandy Dept Court as
aforesaid ** (see Exhibit "H ").(caseNo. 883004435)

16) ARGUMENT

JUDGEMENT AGAINST WATERS DISMISSING HER COMPLAINT NO
CAUSE OF ACTION ON THESE ISSUES WAS ENTERED SEPTEMBER
23, 1991 (R.76-77).

SUMMARY OF ARGUMENT

a notice of appeal was filed but
subsequently withdrawn. (R.78-79, 81-82). The remaining
issues were resolved at a hearing on May 21, 1992
The Howard's made payments of ten dollars per month by
personal checks which were made out to Bruce Plenk
and/or Lori Waters, BRUCE PLENK had
processed the Howard's personal checks before he
notified Howard's of the appeal he was launching, the
final judgement was entered on September 20, 1992 (R.83)

17) ARGUMENT **

INTERVENOR/TRESPASSER WATERS LIVING ON PREMISES

SUMMARY OF ARGUMENT

On 22 November 1988- Howard's went to 1067 E. Diamond Way
property AND found trespassers living on Premises, Howard's
called S.L. County Sheriff dept. and made a complaint of
WATERS living on Property,(see Sheriff Report - Exhibit -10)
** KRUKOWSKI'S had ABANDONED the PROPERTY -Utah code 78-36-12.6)-
AND 78-36-3,para. 1, d, e, AND 78-36-6).

18) ARGUMENT**

THE HOWARD'S RETOOK PROPERTY TO RERENT

SUMMARY OF ARGUMENT

The Howard's, pursuant to Utah Code 78-36-12. and subsection 78-36-12.6(2) , retook said premises and attempted to rent at a fair market rental value. **

UTAH CODE 78-36-10.(1),(2) ...JUDGEMENT FOR RESTITUTION, DAMAGES, AND RENT-- IMMEDIATE ENFORCEMENT - TREBLE DAMAGES .

19) ARGUMENT

PERSONAL PROPERTY NOT REMOVED

SUMMARY OF ARGUMENT

FRONT DOOR/latch/ knob gone/ from door; Door would not stay closed; (Utah code 78-36-10, para. 1, 2 a, b, c, para. 4)
* so Howard nailed front door(only) shut to help keep water pipes from freezing, and pursuant to the aforesaid UTAH CODE THE abandoned personal contents could of been removed BUT were NOT REMOVED FROM the aforesaid Premises. until later

20) ARGUMENT

PROPERTY/PREMISES DAMAGED - DESTROYED PROPERTY

SUMMARY OF ARGUMENT

1067 E, Diamond Way PREMISES had been trashed/ broken-up window ,and doors broken inside of premises, wall paneling ruined, (Exhibit "S-R- 4,pages)- Howard's subsequently (78-36-10) ENTERED COMPLAINT ACTION - Case No. 883009797 for POSSESSION costs/damages; that had been done to the premises

Refile SANDY Dept. COURT ACTION WAS MOVED TO:
MURRAY Dept. Third Circuit Court (Case No. 883004435)
and "COMPLAINT FOR: Breach of Contract; Complaint for
Eviction,(unlawful Detainer) Case No. 883009797 was filed.
September 26, 1988 - FILING DATE (Exhibit"12aa)-
* see UTAH CODE - 78-38-7 (1) (2),Necessary Parties Defendant.

21) ARGUMENT

KRUKOWSKI AND WATERS CONSPIRE A INTERVENOR RELATIONSHIP

SUMMARY OF ARGUMENT

INTERVENOR'S Randy Krukowski and Lori Waters sub-tenant * Document was
Notarized on 14 Nov. 1988 WHICH is ninety-five (95) days
from the 11 Aug.1988, date: Case No. 883004435 Sandy Dept.
action was filed;* Waters claimed occupancy from
Oct.25,1988,*(see to whom it may concern*- Exhibit "N").
which is SEVENTY-FIVE*(75)days after the case *
No. 883004435 * Sandy Dept ,*case was filed by the Howard's
against the Krukowski's ; (Exhibit "s' and Exhibit S-C')

22) ** ARGUMENT ** and ** Summary of Argument **

**May a purchaser of property at 1067 E. Diamond Way,
Sandy, Utah ; from the Howard's be able to BREACH
ALL OF THE "CONTRACTUAL COVENANTS HE HAS AGREED TO :

Krukowski signed a "REAL ESTATE CONTRACT " said contract
WAS NOT, ** A UNIFORM REAL ESTATE CONTRACT,**(R.51,53)-
It was a contract which gave Krukowski VERY SMALL
LIMITING CONTROL OF THE REAL ESTATE HE WAS PURCHASING
FROM THE HOWARD'S, (see Exhibit "12,aa,
KRUKOWSKI BROKE INTO THE PREMISES CAUSING LARGE DAMAGES *
HOWARD'S FILED ACTION AGAINST THE KRUKOWSKI'S (Exhibit"12aa)

COMPLAINT FOR : UNLAWFUL DETAINER, and BREACH OF CONTRACT

OCTOBER ,20 ,1988 the property/premises was abandoned by
Krukowski.(Exhibit"N")-and Utah code 78-36-12.6)-

THE ABANDONED premises at 1067 E. Diamond Way, Sandy, Utah.

23) ARGUMENT

WATERS HAD NO TENANT RIGHTS

SUMMARY OF ARGUMENT

Of the Utah Code Waters Via-/Krukowski DID NOT have any
RIGHTS in the property/ premises at 1067 E. Diamond Way
Sandy, Utah, (Exhibit"F")-

BECAUSE INTERVENOR/ Waters ; had lost HER - claim to
SUB-TENANT in the PREVIOUS COURT ACTION case No. 883004435
(Exhibit"H")- (UTAH CODE 78-36-7.-"Necessary parties defendant.

(2) If a person has become subtenant of the premises in
controversy after the service of ANY NOTICE was not served
on the subtenant is not a defense to the action.ALL PERSONS
WHO ENTER UNDER THE TENANT after the COMMENCEMENT OF THE
ACTION SHALL BE bound by the judgement the same as if they
had been made parties to the action.)(emphasis added)

LORI WATERS WAS NEVER "TENANT OF" the KRUKOWSKI'S
AT TIME OF KRUKOWSKI'S purchasing the aforesaid
property or PRIOR to the commencement of the action for
Eviction of Krukowski from the PREMISES. (Exhibit"F")-

LORI WATERS was never a tenant of HOWARD"S and/or
subtenant of Krukowski prior to the commencement of the
Krukowski eviction from the premises at 1067 Diamond Way,
(Utah code 78-36-7, and Exhibit "s" and Exhibit S-C',
AND Utah code 78-36-3,para.1 d,e,)-Exhibit ss "F and "G")
EVICTION ACTION was COMMENCED ON " AUGUST 23, 1988 in "Third
Circuit Court - SANDY Department case no. 883004435 (Exhibit"G")

24)

ARGUMENT

INTERVENOR/S CAME INTO THE ISSUES ABOUT PROPERTY POSSESSION

SUMMARY OF ARGUMENT

**INTERVENORS came into the issues pertaining to the premises and the following intervenor agreement was NOTARIZED by Krukowski/Waters in TRY to keep possession of the premises.

"TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN, Lori Waters is the occupant (Exhibit"N")- of 1067 Diamond Way as of(and back dated to)

October 25, 1988., AND then KRUKOWSKI, SIGNED IT

(and NOTARIZED at * LATER DATE OF - 11/14/1988 date WHICH IS/WAS A total of EIGHTY-THREE (83)days after Commencement

of SANDY DEPT . case No. 883004435, (emphasis added)

the action against Krukowski for "Breach of Contract;

Complaint for Eviction, (unlawful Detainer. case

no. 883009797 CV as aforesaid above .(emphasis added).

(see Court DOCUMENT Exhibit "D1"integrated herein.

Sherriff was Ordered by the Court to evict the Krukowski's forthwith

KRUKOWSKI abandoned the Premises, HOWARD changed the door

locks on the front and rear doors, (Utah code 78-36-12.6,AND

Waters said she had rented and paid a rent (Exhibit "N")

fee to Krukowski (her husband's employer/friend

whom had all been Co-habiting together most of the summer)

they all INTERVENOR/conspired together on aforesaid

instrument/document ;they waited 20 days before

they got occupancy's document signed by Krukowski as "owner /manager ")

see aforesaid Document's NOTARY date EXHIBIT "N").

KRUKOWSKI'S had home Gas shut off;THE PROPERTY WAS ABANDONED (Exhibit 12")

ABANDONED (Exhibit 12")

**The HOWARD'S WANTED TO PROTECT THEIR PROPERTY FROM MORE
DAMAGES (Utah code 78-36-12.6 AND EXHIBIT "RENT")
=====

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